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Do—or BBY

Fatima Afroz Marry

From: Fahim Muntasir <fahim@cross-world.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 1June, 2021 3:31 PM

To: sohel.ahmed@cross-world.com; bashar@cross-world.com; 'Tipu'

Cc: 'Md. Ziaul Islam’; 'Md. Tanvir Hossain'; 'Rahat Fahim Manwar"; 'Shipan Barua’;
‘Habibur Rahman’; '"Harunor Rashid’; 'Fatima Afroz Marry '

Subject: FW: Delivery order for United Hospital panel

Attachments: DO_Uniled Hospital Ltd._LT Panel.PDF

Importance: High

Dear Concern's,

Please kindly take necessary action to deliver this BBT item’s (Pallet wise) at United Hospital project on 03/06/2021
(Thursday) approximately before evening (If change this schedule from customer, We will conform you before
delivery). Note that, All materials have at Bhabanipur Factory and also note that, When will be deliver this product,

we have to be send with transport 4 Copy Challan.

CWPL Concern Person: He will attend when will deliver this product.

Md. Saiful Islam

Mob: 01708 - 483877 P”y"“”’“’t/ﬁ,&zn}-'/i) 509 Advanee
—— W asya 2

Project Address: o) 267 Pton b faol Full Gmdish

United Hospital Ltd.

Pot # 15 Rd No 71, Dhaka 1212. Roeced 50 Wﬂ:yw'é&dv%
Customer Conferp: Q Arm #ls
pe

Mr Zakir Hossain, AGM (Cell 01914001391)

~
@ Md. Abusieed Sobuj Vi, v N
Please coordinate this matter, g qi ROoe /E’PHS W'{%
If you have required any further information & clarification, please féel free contact with me. L;:;_Q__Q

Best Regards, ' zz

Md. Fahim Muntasir| Cross World Power Ltd. | Asst. Engineer, Engineering Department | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulsh
-2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 Cell no: 01755694119] f: +880 2 5881 5160 | M:
fahim@cross-worid.com | w: www.cross-world.com [ please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Fatima Afroz Marry [mailto:marry.akter@cross-world.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2021 3:07 PM

\ =\
lo: fahim@cross-worid.com \ \V\
Subject: FW: Delivery order for United Hospital panel b
ARIENN
v

Regards,

Fatima Atroz Marry | CROSS WORLD LIMITED | Junior Officer, MSD | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan - 2, Dhaka 1212,
Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | Cell : 01811412310 | t: +880 2 5881 6205 | e: marry.akter@cross-
world.com | w: www.cross-world.com IZ please consider the environment before printing this email
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Offer Ref No
Project Name
Company Name
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PNO CODE
1 3141886
2 3111838
3 3141830
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{Quotation Number: 10711406)

TENDER PROJECT_26.01
TENDER PROJECT
Cross World Power Ltd.

Q«»Q‘

T

Cross World Power Ltd., Document No ;

ORDER CONFIRMATION

Date 26.01.2021
Project No 8100004677

DESCRIPTION Qry. uNIT
LINE 3 L:7.872 MT
KXA-Il £3507-R-P11-6300 A-BOLT-ON-PANEL CONNECTION-4.5W 1 PCS
K¥A 1163507 8 U 6300 A BOLT ON UPWARDS CLEOW 4,5W 1 PRCS
{L=33U mm)
KXA-1l 63507-B-STD-6300 A-BOLT-ON-STANDARD LENGTH-4.5W 3 M
1064 11 63507 D K 6300 A DOLT O 9PCCIAL LEHOTIE A5 1,080 Tl
{X=1860 MM, Quantity=1)
RAM 1163507 18 LE Q3 A BULY UM TEE T HRIZONTAL LIS -4 5w 1 [
{Oltset=450 mn3)
3141888 KXA-Il 63507-B-PU20-6300 A-BOLT-ON-UPWARDS PANEL 1 PCS
l\‘ONNECTION 4,5W
;j\
.
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N\ \)\\5
10478962 Rev.2 / 26.01.2021 2/2



PCN| Material Material Description Quantity SMU (Sales
Measurement
UNITED HOSPITAL_KXA-l_05.05
1 3141886  |KXA-Il 63507-B-P11-6300 A-BOLT-ON-PANEL CONNECTION-4.5W 1|PCS
(IP Value=IP65 )
2 3141884  |KXA-Il 63507-B-P10-6300 A-BOLT-ON-PANEL CONNECTION-4.5W 1]PCS
(IP Value=IP65 )
3 3141840 [KXA-ll 63507-B-D-6300 A-BOLT-ON-DOWNWARDS ELBOW-4.5W — |PCS
(IP Value=IP65)
4 3141838  |KXA-11 63507-B-U-6300 A-BOLT-ON-UPWARDS ELBOW-4.5W 1|PCS
(IP Value=1P65)
5 3141844  |KXA-II 63507-B-L-6300 A-BOLT-ON-LEFT ELBOW-4.5W 1|PCS
(IP Value=IP65)
6 3141842 |KXA-I 63507-B-R-6300 A-BOLT-ON-RIGHT ELBOW-4.5W 1|PCS
(IP Value=IP65)
7 3141830 |KXA-ll 63507-B-STD-6300 A-BOLT-ON-STANDARD LENGTH-4.5W 3IM
(IP Value=IP65)
8 3141834  [KXA-Il 63507-B-X-6300 A-BOLT-ON-SPECIAL LENGTH-4.5W 2|M
( IP Value=IP65, X=2000, Quantity=3)

v
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Naterials Requisition

Sales Reference No Requisiticn Subrussior: Date  {1-Jun-21
Sates History approved date Matenals Required Date®  {5-Jun-21
Requisition Submitted by (Dept). [DIC X ,
Name of the {inal product } BBT Instaltetion & Commissioning Materials Delivery Address | Cwl. Warehouse
Name of the Customer:|United Hospital Limited Contact Name & No: | Mr. Fahim(01755694119)
Payment Type: 0O Advance...........% O Onsite Delivery...........% O After delivery...........% within..........Days.
[ 1 { =T £ T O PP PE PR
Concern Unit: 0 CWPL DCWL oCWEL DCWT o Others ()
DELIVERY FROM | NEED TO BE
SL. NO PRODUCT NAME DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT STORE PROCURED
BBT Hanging Materials (Hanger, Fixing Bracket etc)
1 Copper Bar 100mm X 10mm 48 Meter
2 Nul Bolt With Washer 12mm, SS, ( Length - 70 mm) 80 Pcs
3 [Heat Shrink Tube 100mm X 10mm, R/Y/B/B/G 48 Meter
BBT Hanging Materials (Hanger, Fixing Bracket etc)
MS Full Threaded Rod . .
4 - @ 12 mm Fully Threaded galvanized | Local Or China 64 Rft
(Galvanized)
MS Nut {Galvanized) with X R .
5 washe @ 12 mm MS nut with plain washer [ Local Or China 115 Nns
MS Rectangular Hollow Box 3"X2"X50r6mm, Top Hole:-
6 Local 14 Nos
(Coupler/ Isolator) 13mm , Bottom Hole:- 13mm
5
7 |MsAngle Sizes-2" X 2" X 5 mm BSRM/ RORMY Ak 20 Rir
ui Cyulvalunt
8 |Royal Bolt(SS) @ 12 mm, Length = 03" Local Or China 23 Nos
Consumable Items for BBT Installation
9 Cutting Disc Size: Dia 4" BOSCH/ DISKOS o 20 Nos
Equivalent
10 |iron Drill it Size: @ 08 mm Iron“DnII bit, Length BOSCH/.DISKOS or 5 Nos
1P 6", Equivalent
11 liron oril Bit Size: @ 12 mm Iron ?rlll bit, Length BOSCH/‘DISKOS or 5 Nos
1@ 6", Equivalent
- Drill bi : ",
12 |Harmmer Drill it @ 14 mm Drill I:flt, Length: @ 8 BOSCH/.DISKOS or 5 Nos
Size: Equivalent
. ) Berger / Asian or
13 |Paint Color Light Gray color : 1 Gallon
Equivalent
11 |Red Oxide @ Berger / Asian of 1 Gallon
Equivalent
15 |Thinner @ Berger / Asian or 1 Gallon
Equivalent
16 |Paint Brush Size:- 2" Local 1 Nos
17 |Paint Brush Size ;- 4" Local 1 Nos
Attachments: Drawin: Delails BOQ Other please mention
1
Prepared & Checked By Appr, Received By

CWG-QM/FORM-0077
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